
Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

 

Wednesday, February 3, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. 
 

Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
560 Magnolia Avenue 

Beaumont, California 92223 
(951) 845-9581 

Watermaster Members: 
 

City of Banning 
City of Beaumont 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
South Mesa Water Company 
Yucaipa Valley Water District 

 

 
I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 

City of Banning:  Alternate: Arturo Vela 
City of Beaumont:  Dave Dillon (Alternate: Kyle Warsinski) 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District:  Eric Fraser (Alternate: Tony Lara) 
South Mesa Water Company:  George Jorritsma (Alternate: Dave Armstrong) 
Yucaipa Valley Water District:  Joseph Zoba (Alternate: Jennifer Ares) 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
IV. Public Comments   At this time, members of the public may address the Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

on matters within its jurisdiction; however, no action or discussion may take place on any item not on the 
agenda.  To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete a Request to Speak form and provide 
that form to the Secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting. 

V. Consent Calendar 
A. Meeting Minutes 

1. Meeting Minutes for October 7, 2015 
2. Meeting Minutes for December 2, 2015 

VI. Reports 
A. Report from Engineering Consultant - Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering 
B. Report from Legal Counsel - Keith McCullough, Alvarado Smith 

VII. Discussion Items 
A. Reorganization of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Committee - Chairman, Vice-

Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer [Memorandum No. 16-01, Page _ of _] 

Recommendation:  That the members of the Watermaster either reaffirm the 
existing officers or conduct nominations for the appointment of officers of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster. 

B. Status Report on Water Level Monitoring throughout the Beaumont Basin 
[Memorandum No. 16-02, Page _ of _] 

Recommendation:  No recommendation. 

C. Discussion Regarding Task Order No. 9 with ALDA Inc. for the Preparation of the 
2015 Consolidated Annual Report, Estimate of the Basin Safe Yield, Update of the 
Groundwater Model, and Associated Consulting Services [Memorandum No. 16-03, 
Page _ of _] 



  

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves Task Order No. 
9 for a sum not to exceed $81,940.00. 

D. Discussion Regarding Task Order No. 10 with ALDA Inc. for the Installation, 
Maintenance, and Data Collection of Water Level Monitoring Equipment in 2016 
[Memorandum No. 16-04, Page _ of _] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves Task Order No. 
10 for a sum not to exceed $18,840.00. 

E. Overview of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act and Proposed Basin 
Boundary Revisions [Memorandum No. 16-05, Page _ of _] 

Recommendation:  Pending 

VIII. Topics for Future Meetings 

A. Recycled Water Recharge Policy 

IX. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 

X. Announcements 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for 
Wednesday, April 6, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. 

XI. Adjournment 



Consent Calendar 



Record of the Minutes of the  
Beaumont Basin Committee Meeting of the 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
Wednesday, October 7, 2015  

 
Meeting Location: 

 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
560 Magnolia Avenue 
Beaumont, CA  92223 

 
I. Call to Order 

 
Member George Jorritsma called the meeting to order at 10:10 a.m. 

 
II. Roll Call 
 

City of Banning     Arturo Vela    Present 
City of Beaumont     Kyle Warsinski  Present 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District  Eric Fraser    Present 
South Mesa Water Company   George Jorritsma  Present 
Yucaipa Valley Water District   Joseph Zoba   Present 

 
Kyle Warsinski was present as the alternate representing the City of Beaumont in the 
absence of Member Dave Dillon. Arturo Vela was present as the alternative 
representing the City of Banning in the absence of Chairman Duane Burke. Thierry 
Montoya was present representing legal counsel for the Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster. 

 
Members of the public who registered their attendance were: John Jeter, Bill 
Dickson, Fran Flanders, Bob Wall, Tom Harder, Carl Kymla, John Covington, 
Hannibal Blandon and Jack Nelson. 

 
III. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Member George Jorritsma led the pledge of allegiance. 

 
IV. Public Comments 

 
No public comment was received at this time. 
 

V. Consent Calendar 
 
A. Meeting Minutes 

 
1. Approval of Meeting Minutes for August 5, 2015 
 

Member Kyle Warsinski motioned to amend the minutes to reflect the 
change from a 5-0 vote on item 7.D. to a 4-1 vote, with the City of 
Beaumont voting against. Member Joseph Zoba seconded the motion; 
motion passed 5-0. Member Arturo Vela subsequently motioned to 
approve the minutes as amended. Member Zoba seconded the motion 
and the motion passed 5-0. 



  

 
VI. Reports 

 
A. Report from Engineering Consultant - Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering 

 
Engineer Hannibal Blandon to present several of the discussion items later in 
the meeting.  

 
B. Report from Legal Counsel – Thierry Montoya, Alvarado Smith 

 
Legal Counsel Montoya reported on the work he had done in regard to the 
storage account application from the Morongo Board of Mission Indians (Tribe), 
in preparation for the meeting.   

 
VII. Discussion Items 

 
A. Status Report on Water Level Monitoring throughout the Beaumont Basin 

[Memorandum No. 15-21, Page 10 of 85] 
 
Recommendation:  No recommendation 
 
Engineer Blandon gave a status report of the water level monitoring equipment 
in the Beaumont Basin.  

 
B. Task Order No. 6 – Water Level Monitoring for 2015 Reallocation of Funds to 

Acquire Four Additional Monitoring Probes  [Memorandum No. 15-22, Page 14 
of 85] 

 
Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves the reallocation 
of $3,000.00 under this task to acquire four additional monitoring probes and 
associated equipment from Solinst Canada. 
 
Engineer Blandon provided an accounting to date for Task Order No. 6, and 
that the $3,000 available in the 2015 allocation could be used to acquire four 
additional monitoring probes. He provided background information on several 
sites in the Basin that could be monitored with the additional probes. 
 
Member Zoba motioned to approve the reallocation of the $3,000 pursuant to 
Task Order No. 6 for the four additional monitoring probes. Member Fraser 
seconded the motion and the motion passed 5-0. 

 
C. Discussion Regarding Task Order No. 8 with ALDA Inc. for On-Call Engineering 

Services [Memorandum No. 15-23, Page 15 of 85] 
 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves Task Order No. 
8 for a sum not to exceed $20,000.00. 
 
Engineer Blandon provided an overview of Task Order No. 8. Member Zoba 
motioned to approve Task Order No. 8 for a sum not to exceed $20,000.00. 
Member Vela seconded the motion and the motion passed 5-0. 
 

 



  

D. Adoption of the 2014 Consolidated Annual Report and Engineering Report 
[Memorandum No. 15-24, Page 17 of 85] 
 
Recommendation: No recommendation 
 
Engineer Blandon stated that it would be prudent to address the issues of 
overlying water rights and the transfer from Oak Valley Partners at this 
meeting and postpone the delivery of the report until the next meeting. 
 

E. Independent Accountant’s Financial Report of Agreed-Upon Procedures for the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster [Memorandum No. 15-25, Page 18 of 85] 
 
Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee receives and files the 
Independent Accountant’s Financial Report for the period ending June 30, 
2015. 
 
After Member Zoba provided a brief explanation of the report, Member Vela 
motioned to receive and file the report. Member Fraser seconded the motion 
and the motion passed 5-0. 
 

F.  Consideration of the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
[Memorandum No. 15-26, Page 25 of 85] 

 
Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee adopts the budget as 
presented. 
 
Member Zoba gave a presentation on the Proposed Budget, including a 
proposed amendment in line item GL account 5063 from $10,000 to $20,000. 
Member Zoba motioned to approve the Proposed Budget with the amendment. 
Member Fraser seconded the motion and the motion passed 5-0. 
 

G. Morongo Band of Mission Indians - Proposed Groundwater Storage 
Agreement - Revised Storage Location [Memorandum No. 15-27, Page 27 of 
85] 

 
Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves the proposed 
groundwater storage project, as proposed by the Morongo Band of Mission 
Indians, pending the development of a surface and groundwater monitoring 
program specific to this project. 
 
Engineer Blandon presented a new groundwater storage project proposal from 
the Morongo Board of Mission Indians (Tribe). The proposal includes a 
relocation of the recharge facility which resolves several issues discussed in 
the previous meeting. The accounting under the proposal would include the 
Tribe’s storage account being credited for in-lieu deliveries as well as for water 
imported and recharged within the Basin. 
 

  



  

After discussion among the Members, Engineer Blandon, and Legal Counsel 
Montoya regarding the legality of the proposed accounting for an overlying 
user under the stipulated judgment, Engineer Steve Johnson of Stetson 
Engineers, Inc. spoke on behalf of the Tribe. He stated that crediting a storage 
account for in-lieu deliveries it is a widely accepted practice in other parts of 
Southern California.  
 
Legal Counsel Montoya and Member Fraser further addressed the issue by 
reaffirming that the judgment does not explicitly address the crediting of an 
overlying party’s water storage account for unused water rights. Member 
Fraser also highlighted differences between judgments in other basins of 
Southern California and that of the Beaumont Basin. 
 
Member Fraser motioned to approve the groundwater storage project as 
proposed by the Tribe, subject to the Tribe receiving credit explicitly for the 
water that is demonstrated to be recharged within the Basin, and that it meets 
water quality that is equivalent to State Project water being recharged 
elsewhere. Member Warsinski seconded the motion. Member Warsinski sought 
to clarify the motion and expressed a desire to see the Committee address an 
in-lieu policy within the parameters of the judgment. 
 
Engineer Blandon reminded the Committee of the issue of potential water 
losses and stressed that the Committee consider that. Member Fraser 
amended the original motion to include staff’s recommendation pending the 
development of surface and groundwater monitoring projects specific to this 
project.  
 
John Covington, Water Department Manager for the Tribe, asked that the 
Committee consider further amending the motion, striking the language that 
the water quality needs to meet the quality of State Project water. He 
expressed his belief that it would be more appropriate that the water quality 
meet the Basin objectives instead. Member Fraser further amended the motion 
to reflect that the water quality needs to meet the water quality as identified 
in the Basin objectives. Member Warinski seconded the twice-amended 
motion. 
 
Tribal Legal Counsel Scott Sommers recommended that the Committee, in 
developing a methodology of accounting for water losses, adopt one that is 
uniform throughout the Basin and not specific to the Tribe. Member Fraser 
contended that losses must be project-specific due to differing hydrology in 
different parts of the Basin. Mr. Sommers agreed with this and clarified that a 
policy should be adopted Basin-wide, while the application of the policy would 
differ on a project level. 
 
Member Zoba requested that the five member agencies constituting the 
Committee receive a copy of the environmental study for the proposed project.    
Member Jorritsma fielded a vote of the standing motion, and the motion passed 
4-1, with Member Jorritsma voting no. 
 

VIII. Topics for Future Meetings 
 
A. Recycled Water Recharge Policy 



  

 
IX. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 

 
No comments from the Watermaster Committee Members were made. 
 

X. Announcements 
 

B. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for 
Wednesday, December 2, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Member George Jorritsma made the announcement above. 

 
XI. Adjournment 

 
Member George Jorritsma adjourned the meeting at 11:28 a.m. 
  
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Eric Fraser, Secretary 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
 



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 15-27 

Date: October 7, 2015

From: Hannibal Blandon, ALDA 

Subject: Morongo Band of Mission Indians - Proposed Groundwater 
Storage Agreement - Revised Storage Location 

Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee approves the proposed 
groundwater storage project, as proposed by the Morongo Band 
of Mission Indians, pending the development of a surface and 
groundwater monitoring program specific to this project. 

During the August 5, 2015 Board meeting, Mr. Stephen B. Johnson, president of Stetson 
Engineers Inc., on behalf of the Morongo Band of Mission Indians, presented a project to 
import groundwater pumped from the San Timoteo Basin for spreading and recharge in 
the Beaumont Basin.  While Mr. Johnson addressed the water rights, water quality, and 
water quantity aspects of the proposed project and outlined the benefits to the Beaumont 
Basin, Mr. Harder (TH&Co) expressed his concerns about the project.  Mr. Harder’s 
concerns focused primarily on the location of the spreading area that may result in a 
significant portion of the imported groundwater flowing out of the Beaumont Basin back 
into the San Timoteo Basin. 

After a lengthy discussion, Watermaster indicated that the Morongo Band of Mission 
Indians and its representatives should coordinate with Watermaster’s Engineers to further 
discuss the merits of the project and potential alternatives that would address the 
concerns raised during the Board meeting. 

On September 17, Tribe representatives met with Mr. Blandon and Mr. Harder to further 
discuss the project.  An alternative to the initial project was developed to convey 
groundwater pumped by Well B in the San Timoteo Basin further into the Beaumont Basin 
to supply one of the Tukwet Canyon Golf Course irrigation lakes.  Groundwater pumped 
from Well B would be used in lieu of groundwater pumped by Well D, which currently is 
being used to maintain adequate water levels at the lake.  It is also proposed that excess 
groundwater production from Well B be conveyed to a nearby spreading facility during 
the winter months. Under this concept, the Tribe will get an equivalent amount of water 
into their storage account. The attached letter from Mr. Johnson, dated September 24, 
2015, documents in detailed the alternative project. A subsequent e-mail from Mr. 
Johnson to Mr. Blandon is also attached for your consideration. 

In general, Mr. Blandon and Mr. Harder approve of the Morongo Band of Mission Indian’s 
proposed project to store water from outside the basin, as described above.  However, 

joez
Polygon

joez
Typewritten Text
The following recommendation was included 
in the first amended motion by Fraser/Warsinski 
at the Watermaster meeting on October 7, 2015.



Record of the Minutes of the  
Beaumont Basin Committee Meeting of the 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
Wednesday, December 2, 2015  

 
Meeting Location: 

 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
560 Magnolia Avenue 
Beaumont, CA  92223 

 
I. Call to Order 

 
Member George Jorritsma called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m. 

 
II. Roll Call 
 

City of Banning     Arturo Vela    Present 
City of Beaumont     Kyle Warsinski  Present 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District  Eric Fraser    Present 
South Mesa Water Company   George Jorritsma  Present 
Yucaipa Valley Water District   Joseph Zoba   Present 

 
Kyle Warsinski was present as the alternate representing the City of Beaumont in the 
absence of Member Dave Dillon. Arturo Vela was present as the alternate 
representing the City of Banning in the absence of Chairman Duane Burke. Thierry 
Montoya was present representing legal counsel for the Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster. 

 
Members of the public who registered their attendance were: Bill Dickson, Fran 
Flanders, Luwana Ryan, Tom Harder, John Covington, Hannibal Blandon and Tom 
Shalhoub. 

 
III. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Member Joseph Zoba led the pledge of allegiance. 

 
IV. Public Comments 

 
John Covington recommended amending the second motion of item VII. G. in minutes 
from the October 7th, 2015 meeting to remove the words surface water, as this was 
not applicable to the project. Mr. Covington asked for clarification of the motion, and 
requested follow-up from the Committee on the item at the next meeting.   
 

V. Consent Calendar 
 
A. Meeting Minutes 

 
1. Approval of Meeting Minutes for October 7, 2015 
 

Item was tabled until the next meeting. 
 
 



  

VI. Reports 
 
A. Report from Engineering Consultant - Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering 

 
Engineer Hannibal Blandon would present several of the discussion items later 
in the meeting.  

 
B. Report from Legal Counsel – Thierry Montoya, Alvarado Smith 

 
Legal Counsel Montoya reported that the Beaumont Basin Wastermaster 
Report has been filed with the court. He also reported on the progress made 
in several potential water level monitoring agreements and in working with the 
Tribal Counsel of Morongo Band of Mission Indians to prepare a draft 
confirming the Water Storage Agreement.   

 
VII. Discussion Items 

 
A. Status Report on Water Level Monitoring throughout the Beaumont Basin 

[Memorandum No. 15-28, Page 8 of 12] 
 
Recommendation:  No recommendation 
 
Engineer Blandon gave a status report of the water level monitoring equipment 
in the Beaumont Basin. There was some discussion and Engineer Blandon 
answered several questions from Committee Members.   

 
B. Adoption of the 2014 Consolidated Annual Report and Engineering Report 

[Memorandum No. 15-29, Page 12 of 12] 
 
Recommendation: That the members of the Watermaster Committee receive 
and file the 2014 Consolidated Annual Report and Engineering Report 
 
After a short presentation by Engineer Blandon, Member Zoba motioned to 
receive and file the 2014 Consolidated Annual Report and Engineering Report. 
Member Eric Fraser seconded the motion and the motion passed 5-0. 
 

VIII. Topics for Future Meetings 
 
A. Recycled Water Recharge Policy 

 
Member Frasier said that staff would be working in the coming year to help 
develop a policy to address the water quality impact of recharging recycled 
water in the Basin.  
 

IX. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 
 

There was some discussion amongst the Committee Members and Engineer 
Blandon regarding stormwater retention and treatment at onsite developments 
and whether it falls under the purview of the Watermaster Committee.  

 
 
 



  

X. Announcements 
 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for 
Wednesday, February 3, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Member George Jorritsma made the announcement above. 

 
 

XI. Adjournment 
 
Member Jorritsma adjourned the meeting at 10:33 a.m. 
  
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Eric Fraser, Secretary 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
 



Reports 



Discussion Items 



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 16-01 

 
Date: February 3, 2016 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Reorganization of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Committee - 

Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer 
 
Recommendation: That the members of the Watermaster either reaffirm the existing 

officers or conduct nominations for the appointment of officers of 
the Beaumont Basin Watermaster. 

 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to provide the Watermaster Committee members with 
the opportunity to reaffirm the existing officers or solicit nominations for the appointment 
of new officers for the organization. 
 
The current officers are: 

Chairman - __________ 
Vice Chairman - George Jorritsma 

Secretary - Eric Fraser 
Treasurer - Joseph Zoba 

 



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 16-02 

 
Date: February 3, 2016 
 
From: Hannibal Blandon, ALDA 
 
Subject: Status Report on Water Level Monitoring throughout the 

Beaumont Basin 
 
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
 
 
At the present time, there are 11 monitoring wells collecting water level information on an 
hourly basis at various locations throughout the basin.  In addition, there are two 
monitoring probes collecting barometric pressures at opposite ends of the Beaumont 
Basin.  The location of active monitoring wells is depicted in the attached Figure No. 1. 

One additional monitoring well, located in the Sunny-Cal Egg Ranch area, is being used 
to collect water level; however, a formal contract with the current property owners has not 
been established.  It is anticipated that a separate well located in this property will be 
used for monitoring purposes in the future since the current well is too close to BCVWD 
Well No. 29. 

The monitoring well at the Icon Warehouse (a.k.a. the Downing Orchard well) has not 
been equipped despite of the contract being signed by all parties.  Apparently, a change 
in management at the local facility has taken place.  We hope to have the monitoring 
equipment at this well installed before the April 2016 meeting. 

Negotiations continue with the County of Riverside Open Space Office for installation of 
a monitoring probe at the Railroad Tracks well.  While we do not have a final contract, it 
is anticipated that we will be able to install a monitoring probe at this well.  

Installation of monitoring equipment at the Oak Valley Partners well has not taken place 
as the final contract has not been approved. 

Ultimately, it is anticipated that we will have a total of 18 operating monitoring sites 
throughout the basin.  The attached spreadsheet summarizes the current status at the 
various sites while the attached Figure No. 2 depicts water level data collected since the 
program began.  In general, water levels continue to be unchanged throughout the basin; 
however, some changes have occurred at the following wells: 

 Banning M-9 – The water level at this well has increased by five (5) feet since 
October 2015 as illustrated in Figure 3. 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-02 Page 2 of 8 

 Noble Creek Observation Well 4S – A 15 feet declined has been recorded at this 
well since the end of May 2015 as depicted in Figure 4. 

 Summit Cemetery – The water level at this well is highly influenced by the 
intermittent operations of a nearby local production well as observed in Figure 5.  
A general uptrend in water levels continues at this well as it has gained 15 feet 
since early July 2015. 

Troubleshooting Issues 

The following malfunctioning issues were encountered during our January 25, 2016 field 
visit: 
 
 BCVWD Well No. 2 – The communications cable at this well is not working properly 

and needs to be replaced.  A new 600 ft cable will be installed after the Board 
meeting concludes.  Probe continues to collect hourly data.  Communications 
cable will be sent back to Solinst for inspection and fixing. 

 Banning Well M-9 – Barometer is not working properly as it has not recorded any 
information since January 12, 2016.  Probe will be sent back to Solinst for 
inspection. 

 YVWD Well No. 34 – Communications cable has been changed with a new cable 
as the existing cable was not working properly.  This is an old cable and it is out of 
warranty. 

 Leveloader – This device is used to download the data from monitoring probes 
through the communications cable.  The device is not working properly when 
transferring information into the computer for processing.  Leveloader will be sent 
to Solinst for inspection and fixing. 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-02 Page 3 of 8 

 
 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-02 Page 4 of 8 

 
 
 

Ty
pe

M
o
de
l

Se
ri
es
 N
o
.

In
st
al
le
d

D
ep
th
 (
ft
)

1
B
C
V
W
D

W
e
ll 
N
o
. 2

C
o
nv
e
rt
ed

 t
o
 M

o
ni
to
ri
ng

F1
00

52
84
36
20

4/
15
/2
01
5

60
0

M
o
ni
to
ri
ng

45
1.
65

R
ef
. T
o
p
 o
f 
so
un
di
n
g 
tu
be

2
B
C
V
W
D

M
o
ni
to
ri
ng
 W

el
l 4
S

D
ed
ic
at
ed

 M
o
ni
to
ri
ng

F1
00

52
04
36
15

4/
15
/2
01
5

50
0

M
o
ni
to
ri
ng

38
4.
92

R
ef
. T
o
p
 o
f 
PV

C
 c
as
in
g

3
B
C
V
W
D

M
o
ni
to
ri
ng
 W

el
l 4
D

D
ed
ic
at
ed

 M
o
ni
to
ri
ng

F1
00

20
44
08
8

4/
15
/2
01
5

60
0

M
o
ni
to
ri
ng

49
5.
14

R
ef
. T
o
p
 o
f 
PV

C
 c
as
in
g

4
B
C
V
W
D

B
o
n
it
a
 V
M
 W

e
ll 
N
o
. 
2

C
o
nv
e
rt
ed

 t
o
 M

o
ni
to
ri
ng

F6
5

42
04
40
92

4/
15
/2
01
5

15
0

M
o
ni
to
ri
ng

59
.2
8

R
ef
. T
o
p
 o
f 
w
el
l c
o
ve
r

5
C
it
y 
o
f 
B
an
n
in
g

Su
n
 L
ak
es

D
ed
ic
at
ed

 M
o
ni
to
ri
ng

F1
00

52
04
36
74

4/
15
/2
01
5

20
0

M
o
ni
to
ri
ng

11
6.
5

R
ef
. T
o
p
 o
f 
ca
si
n
g

6
C
it
y 
o
f 
B
an
n
in
g

W
e
ll 
M
8

C
o
nv
e
rt
ed

 t
o
 M

o
ni
to
ri
ng

F1
00

52
04
36
81

4/
15
/2
01
5

40
0

M
o
ni
to
ri
ng

34
7.
47

R
ef
. T
o
p
 o
f 
so
un
di
n
g 
po

rt

7
C
it
y 
o
f 
B
an
n
in
g

W
e
ll 
M
9

C
o
nv
e
rt
ed

 t
o
 M

o
ni
to
ri
ng

F1
00

52
04
36
19

4/
15
/2
01
5

60
0

M
o
ni
to
ri
ng

42
3.
6

R
ef
. T
o
p
 o
f 
so
un
di
n
g 
po

rt

B
ar
o
lo
gg
er
 In
st
al
le
d

8
B
a
nn
in
g

O
ld
 B
C
V
W
D
 N
o
. 1
5

C
o
nv
e
rt
ed

 t
o
 M

o
ni
to
ri
ng

F1
00

20
43
67
3

5/
27
/2
01
5

44
0

M
o
ni
to
ri
ng

39
6.
9

N
ew

 c
o
nc
re
te
 b
as
e 
an
d 

ac
ce
ss
 p
o
rt
 w
as
 b
ui
lt
.

9
Y
uc
ai
pa

 V
W
D

W
e
ll 
N
o
. 3
4

C
o
nv
e
rt
ed

 t
o
 M

o
ni
to
ri
ng

F3
00

20
43
55
8

5/
27
/2
01
5

40
0

M
o
ni
to
ri
ng

22
2.
25

M
o
ni
to
re
d
  s
in
ce
 2
01
1

B
ar
o
lo
gg
er
 In
st
al
le
d

10
Su
m
m
it
 C
em

et
er
y 
D
is
tr
ic
t

Su
nn
ys
lo
pe

 N
o
. 1

C
o
nv
e
rt
ed

 t
o
 M

o
ni
to
ri
ng

F3
00

20
43
58
3

7/
2/
20
15

20
0

M
o
ni
to
ri
ng

64
.6
5

R
ef
. T
o
p
 o
f 
co
n
cr
et
e 
ba
se

11
B
C
V
 P
ar
ks
 a
nd

 R
ec
 D
is
t.

N
o
bl
e
 C
re
ek
 W

e
ll

In
ac
ti
ve
 P
ro
d
uc
ti
o
n

F3
00

20
43
68
7

7/
2/
20
15

50
0

M
o
ni
to
ri
ng

41
2.
65

R
ef
. T
o
p
 o
f 
so
un
di
n
g 
po

rt

12
D
es
er
t 
La
w
n 
Fu
ne
ra
l H

o
m
e

W
e
ll 
N
o
. 1

A
ct
iv
e 
Pr
o
du
ct
io
n

Pr
o
b
e 
no

t 

in
st
al
le
d

Le
ga
l c
o
un
se
l r
ev
ie
w
in
g 

co
nt
ra
ct

13
R
C
 ‐
 R
eg
io
na
l P
a
rk
s

R
a
ilr
o
ad

 W
el
l

A
b
an
d
o
n
ed

Pr
o
b
e 
no

t 

in
st
al
le
d

C
o
nt
ra
ct
 b
ei
ng
 r
ev
ie
w
ed

 b
y 

R
eg
io
na
l P
ar
ks
 s
ta
ff

14
IC
O
N
 W

ar
eh
o
us
e

O
ld
 O
rc
ha
rd
 w
el
l

C
o
nv
e
rt
ed

 t
o
 M

o
ni
to
ri
ng

Pr
o
b
e 
no

t 

in
st
al
le
d

C
o
nt
ra
ct
 h
as
 b
ee
n
 a
pp
ro
ve
d

15
Su
nn
y 
C
a
l E
gg
 R
an
ch

A
ba
nd
o
ne
d

F1
00

10
17
71
8

9/
30
/2
01
5

50
0

Pr
o
be

 

in
st
al
le
d

N
o
 c
o
n
ta
ct
 h
as
 b
e
en

 

es
ta
bl
is
he
d

16
O
ak
 V
al
le
y 
Pa
rt
ne
rs

A
ct
iv
e 
Pr
o
du
ct
io
n

Pr
o
b
e 
no

t 

in
st
al
le
d

V
er
ba
l O

k,
 C
o
nt
ra
ct
 h
as
 n
o
t 

be
en

 f
in
al
iz
ed

B
ea
um

o
nt
 B
as
in
 W

at
er
m
as
te
r

M
o
ni
to
ri
ng
 W

el
ls
 P
ro
gr
a
m
 ‐
 S
ta
tu
s 
R
ep
o
rt
 a
s 
o
f 
Fe
br
ua
ry
 3
, 2
01
6

Tr
an
sd
uc
er

C
ur
re
nt

St
at
us

N
o
te
s

D
ep
th
 t
o
 

W
at
er
 (f
t)

W
el
l

O
w
ne
r 
/ 
N
a
m
e



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-02 Page 5 of 8 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-02 Page 6 of 8 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-02 Page 7 of 8 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-02 Page 8 of 8 

 



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 16-03 

 
Date: February 3, 2016 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Discussion Regarding Task Order No. 9 with ALDA Inc. for the 

Preparation of the 2015 Consolidated Annual Report, Estimate of 
the Basin Safe Yield, Update of the Groundwater Model, and 
Associated Consulting Services 

 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee approves Task Order No. 9 for 

a sum not to exceed $81,940.00. 
 
 
A new task order is necessary to authorize ALDA Inc. to provide technical support 
services to the Watermaster Committee during Calendar Year 2016. 
 
The proposed scope of services for Task Order No. 9, consistent with previously years, 
provides for the preparation of the 2015 Consolidated Annual Report, estimate of the 
2015 Safe Yield of the Beaumont Basin, and Associated Consulting Services in support 
to Watermaster activities during 2016.  In addition, this task order incorporates the annual 
update of the groundwater model to 2015 hydrologic conditions.   
 
The financial impacts associated with the proposed contract would result in a budget line 
item of approximately $82,000.00, and if approved would result in an invoice sent to each 
Watermaster Committee member in the amount of $16,400. 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-03 Page 2 of 6 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-03 Page 3 of 6 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-03 Page 4 of 6 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-03 Page 5 of 6 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-03 Page 6 of 6 

 



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 16-04 

 
Date: February 3, 2016 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Discussion Regarding Task Order No. 10 with ALDA Inc. for the 

Installation, Maintenance, and Data Collection of Water Level 
Monitoring Equipment in 2016 

 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee approves Task Order No. 10 for 

a sum not to exceed $18,840.00. 
   
 
A new task order is necessary to authorize ALDA Inc. to provide water level monitoring 
services in 2016. 
 
The proposed scope of services for Task Order No. 10, provides for the identification of 
new monitoring sites and installation of related equipment and the operation, 
maintenance, and data collection at existing sites during calendar year 2016.  It is 
anticipated that a total of 18 monitoring sites will be operational in the Beaumont Basin 
during Calendar Year 2016. 
 
The financial impacts associated with the proposed contract would result in a budget line 
item of approximately $18,840.00.  As part of the budget for Fiscal Year 2015-16, 
Watermaster approved a $20,000.00 line item for monitoring services at the October 2015 
meeting.  If approved, this expenditure would result in an invoice sent to each 
Watermaster Committee member in the amount of $3,770. 
 
 
 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-04 Page 2 of 4 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-04 Page 3 of 4 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-04 Page 4 of 4 

 



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 16-05 

 
Date: February 3, 2016 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Overview of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act and 

Proposed Basin Boundary Revisions 
 
Recommendation: Pending 
 
 
On Sept. 16, 2014, Governor Jerry Brown signed into law a three-bill legislative package, known 
as the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014 (the “Act”).  The Act provides a 
framework for sustainable management of groundwater supplies by local authorities, with a limited 
role for state intervention only if necessary to protect the resource.  The Act protects existing 
surface water and groundwater rights and does not impact current drought response measures. 
 
The Act requires the formation of local groundwater sustainability agencies (GSAs) that must 
assess conditions in their local water basins and adopt locally-based management plans.  While 
the Act provides substantial time - 20 years - for GSAs to implement plans and achieve long-term 
groundwater sustainability there are a number of milestones that are quickly approaching.  
 

 
 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-05 Page 2 of 13 

The Department of Water Resources has adopted emergency regulations that specify the 
information required to comply with Water Code 10722.2, which outlines the process that local 
agencies need to follow when requesting modifications to existing boundaries of groundwater 
basins and subbasins.  The basin boundary regulations also identify the methodology and criteria 
that will be applied by the Department of Water Resources when reviewing and approving the 
modification requests. 
 

 
 
 
 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-05 Page 3 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-05 Page 4 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-05 Page 5 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-05 Page 6 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-05 Page 7 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-05 Page 8 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-05 Page 9 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-05 Page 10 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-05 Page 11 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-05 Page 12 of 13 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-05 Page 13 of 13 

 



Study Session Material 



Special Project Committee 




